
Produced in Accord With Paragraph 24 of the Agreed Protective Order

Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Campbell, Rob [Rob.Campbell@edelman.com] 
2/16/2016 4:36:01 PM 
Holmes, Allie [Allie.Holmes@edelman.com] 
RE: Debrief on feedback from Russell 

Let's meet now, if you're available. 

From: Holmes, Allie 

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 4:35 PM 

To: Campbell, Rob 

Subject: Re: Debrief on feedback from Russell 

Yes pis. 

Also need to connect on some new information we got in Chris's call with Kyle this weekend, on some potential activity 

on Thursday. 

Have a call to download Greg at 5pm, if you're able to join, and we can run through Russell's suggestions together with 

the team. Or we can connect before or after. 

From: Rob Campbell <Rob.Campbell@edelman.com> 

Date: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 at 4:05 PM 

To: admin <Allie.Holmes@edelman.com> 

Subject: Debrief on feedback from Russell 

Hey there- Would you like to connect to discuss Russell's feedback on Hayman? 

Rob Campbell 
Edelman Digital 11845 Woodall Rodgers Freeway, Suite 1200 I Dallas, TX, 75201 
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